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26 March 2013

Our Ref:

Malcolm -leuan: Roberts
180 Haven Road
Pullenvale QLD 4069

Dear Mr Roberts

We have received your ,etters to Dr Megan Clark and myself dated 11 March 2012.

CSIRO has addressed the issues you raise about cl imate science previously.

CSIRO does not accept the claims you make in your report entit led "CStROh l" and wil l  not be entering into
further correspondence with you aboui this matter.

Yours sincerely

i -
DrAndrewlohnson
Group Exeautive Environment


